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Minoshi Weerasinghe

Subject: FW: Sutherland Entertainment Centre (SSD 10379) - Advice on EIS

 

From: Darlene vanderBreggen <Darlene.vanderBreggen@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 1:26 PM 
To: Minoshi Weerasinghe <Minoshi.Weerasinghe@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Gail Fletcher <Gail.Fletcher@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Carol Marra <Carol.Marra@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Sutherland Entertainment Centre (SSD 10379) - Advice on EIS 
 
Hi Minoshi, 
Thank you for referring this application. 
The current design proposal was developed through a competitive design process with follow up review by a Design 
Integrity Panel.  Representing GANSW, I chaired the Competition Jury as well as the Design Integrity Panel. 
The design shown in the application is consistent with the final developed design, as agreed by the Design Integrity 
Panel, and GANSW will not be making a submission on this application. 
Please call me if you have any questions or would like to discuss further  
 
Regards 
 
Darlene 
 
 
Darlene van der Breggen 
Principal Design Review, Precincts  
 
Darlene.vanderbreggen@planning.nsw.gov.au 
+61 (02) 8275 1204  
+61 (0)447 693 926 

 
 
 
 
 


